

PTSA Meeting January 7, 2025

Welcome

Board Members in attendance: Kristine, Emily, Laura

Membership Report:

- membership is the same: 21

Treasurer Report:

- No new expenses or income since last meeting
- Question about field trips: What field trips does PTSA support?

BPFAC:

- Karin Ryan–Met 12/4 and will meet tomorrow
 - Went over enrollment report
 - Increase in enrolment since last year
 - 858 graduating this year
 - Superintendent working on budget for next year

Bookfair

- Feb 18-20 in the Media Center
- Set up on 2/14
- Also open during Conferences on Feb 20
- Kelly will look for volunteers for the bookfair
- PTSA will buy food for teachers that night

Other Discussion points

- Lifetouch will send out posters and flyers to send home with yearbook information.
- Also post on facebook

8th grade celebration discussion

- Candice came to talk about and how important it could be for students–she could start a committee to plan this
 - Brainstorm of ideas: Luncheon, hats, recognize certain accomplishments: grades, activities, etc...students could recognize teachers too, speeches, ribbon pinning, could give out certificates, could bring in motivational speakers, teachers could speak, talent show too
- Do other schools do it?
- Tim mentioned it would have to be during the school day, not after hours.
- Is there an “Olympic Day” for 8th grade that we could partner with and invite parents

Glow theme Dance

- April 11
- Natalie and Jess chairing again